
 
To: City Council Date: May 15, 2024 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Laura Pastor recommends the following for appointment:  
 
Rep. Quanta Crews 
Rep. Crews is a member of the Arizona State House of Representatives and a resident 
of District 4. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2025.  
 
Fast Track Cities Ad-Hoc  
 
Councilwoman Laura Pastor recommends the following for appointment:  
 
Dr. Vanna Campion 
Dr. Campion is the Chief Medical Officer at Terros Health. She fills a vacancy for a term 
to expire May 15, 2026. 
 
Tourism and Hospitality Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment:  
 
Sarah Field 
Ms. Field is the Deputy Director of the Phoenix Convention Center. She fills a vacancy 
as a City Non-Voting representative for a term to expire May 15, 2026.  
 
 
  
 
 

 

  


